
CINNAMON MUELLER  
A Professional Limited Liability Company  

307 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1020 
Chicago, Illinois 60601 

Telephone: 312-372-3930 
Facsimile: 312-372-3939 

 
Ly S. Chhay 

 
September 23, 2005 

 
Ms. Jeanette Spriggs 
Industry Analysis 
International Bureau 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street SW 
Washington, DC 20554 

via email jeannette.spriggs@fcc.gov 
 

Re: Cequel III Communications I, LLC (“Cequel”)/ FRN 0008628562; Cancellation of 
Receive-Only Satellite Earth Stations licenses. 

 
Dear Ms.  Spriggs, 
 
 Per our telephone conversation today, we write this letter on behalf of Cequel to inform you 

that Cequel would like to cancel the following Satellite Earth Station licenses: 

 

Call sign Location File Number Original Grant Date 

E3520 Independence, CA SES-LIC-19810731-01076 09/18/1981 

E3521 Big Pine, CA SES-LIC-19810731-01078 09/18/1981 

  

 I enclose copies of the two licenses.  Please contact me at 312-372-3930 with any questions.  
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
      Ly S. Chhay 
      Attorney for  

Cequel III Communications I, LLC 
 
 
Enclosures 
 
spriggs cancellation 092305 
 
 

 
 

 
 


